25X1

t
-«

No Objection Te Declassification 2008/04/30 : NLC-10-25-7-8-8 ﬂ

MEMORANDUM
NATIONAL SEGURITY COUNCIL State Dept. review

SECRET completed

December 10, 1979 /
MEMORANDUM FOR: 2ZBIGNIEW BRZEZINSKI
FROM: NORTH-SOUTH (Punk) Y

NLC Review

SUBJECT: Evening Report (U) Completed

Activities

Attended meeting at State on their Detroit Conference on
U.5. Policy in Africa. (U)

Attended State/AF meeting on contingency planning on Z-R
sanctions and airlift, -~ as the Lancaster House conference

urns into a real cliff-hanger. We won't have any read-

out until morning on what was said, if anything, between
Vance and Thatcher on Z~R today. If the U.K. sends the
governor before an agreement is signed, Moose will probabl
recommend that we go ahead and lift sanctions, -- but 1 feel
the President should only state that we hope to lift very
soon, and urge publicly that the PF get on board. I will
follow this hour by hour tomorrow. (S)

Attended swearing-in ceremony for Deputy Under Becretary of
Labor for International Affairs at DOL. (U)

Talked to Stacey, AID, on being a bit more responsive to
requests coming from new government in Equatorial Guinea. (C)

Press Contacts: None. (U)

Intelligence

Ghanaslsrael. Embassy Accra reports that President Limann is
considering opening up a diplomatic mission in Tel Aviv and is
locking forward to the technological benefits of a Ghanaian
relationship with the TIsraelis. (S)
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